NAME: ADEWUMI TAIYE SAMSON

STATUS: LECTURER II

ABRIDGED PROFILE

I bagged a Doctor of Veterinary degree (DVM) in 2017 from the prestigious University of

Abuja, during my undergraduate study I wrote a dissertation titled 'Prevalence of

haemoparasites in local breed of Dogs in Abuja, Nigeria' which was subsequently published.

I am currently rounding off my Masters program in Veterinary science from the Federal

University of Agriculture, Abeokuta, with specialization in Veterinary parasitology with an

ongoing dissertation titled 'Molecular characterization of Babesia and its vector in sheep in

Abeokuta and Abuja, Nigeria'.

I was awarded a Tetfund Scholarship under the academic staff training and development

category to undergo my bench work for my ongoing Masters in University of Kwazulu-natal,

Durban, South Africa in 2021.

I joined the Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta in July, 2019 as Lecturer II in

department of Veterinary Parasitology & Entomology. Since joining the institution I have

taught Veterinary courses in Parasitology at various levels (300, 400, 500 & 600 level)

ranging from Veterinary helminthology, protozoology, entomology and parasitology clinics. I

also service the Veterinary Teaching Hospital as a registrar in attending to clinical cases

presented for treatment.

My research focus is in Veterinary protozoology in relation to genetic diversity of infectious

diseases and vaccine development using molecular techniques, bioinformatics &

immunoformatics.

EMAIL: adewumits@funaab.edu.ng

CURRICULUM VITAE

01. **PERSONAL DATA**

i. Name in Full: Adewumi, Taiye Samson

11th October, 1992 ii. Date of Birth:

Place of Birth: Zaria, Kaduna State iii

iv Age: 28 yrs

Sex: Male

vi **Marital Status** Single

vii. **Nationality:** Nigerian

Town and State of Origin: Obbo-Aiyegunle; Kwara State viii

Contact Address: No 13, Sholotan Williams road, Goshien estate, ix

Abeokuta, Ogun State.

Phone Number: 07032812210, 07015075631 X E-mail Address: хi ttai adewumi@yahoo.com

adewumits@funaab.edu.ng

xiii Present Post: Lecturer II

02. **EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND**

i **Educational Institutions attended (with dates)**

a.	Federal University of Agriculture Abeokuta	2018-till date
b.	University of Abuja, Abuja	2010-2017
c.	Taidob College, Abeokuta.	2005-2009
d.	Demonstration Secondary School, Zaria	2003-2005
	·	

Ahmadu Bello University Staff School, Zaria 1998-2003 e.

ii. **Academic and Professional Qualifications (with dates)**

University of Abuja, Abuja

Doctor of Veterinary Medicine 2017

(DVM)

Taidob College, Asero, Abeokuta

S.S.C.E

2009

Ahmadu Bello University, Staff School, Zaria

F.S.L.C 2003

03. WORK EXPERIENCE WITH DATES:

a) University teaching

2019-till date

Designation	Area of	Courses	Units per	No of	Number of
	Specialization		course	students in	lecturers
				each class	
Lecturere II	Veterinary	VPR 312	2	25	4
	Parasitology and				
	Entomology				
		VPR 401	3	35	4
		VPR 404	2	35	4
		VPR 402	3	35	4
		VCC 501	5	29	4
		VCC 601	10	30	4
		VCC 502	5	29	4
		VCC 602	10	30	4

b) Meat Inspection Officer

Federal Capital Territory Administration (FCTA)

Karu abattoir, Abuja (NYSC)

2017-2018

c) Resident Veterinary Doctor

Mac-ace Veterinary Clinic, Jabi Abuja

2017-2018

04. SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT/COMMUNITY SERVICE

a) Cadet-in-Chief, Community Development Service,

Federal Road Safety Corps, Abuja, Nigeria.

2017-2018

b) Volunteer, Nigerian Veterinary Medical Association Annual

Convention, Abuja, Nigeria

2014

05. COMMENDATION

Certificate of commendation by Federal Republic of Nigeria,

Federal Road Safety Corps, NYSC Road Safety Corps

2018

06. MEMBERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL BODIES:

Member, Nigerian Veterinary Medical Association.

2017

07 EXTRA CURRICULA ACTIVITIES

Reading, Football and Travelling.

08. PUBLICATIONS

a. Thesis and Dissertation

Adewumi T.S (2016) "Prevalence of Haemoprotozoan Parasites in local breeds of Dogs in Gwagwalada Metropolis, Abuja Nigeria", submitted to the department of Veterinary Parasitology, University of Abuja, in partial fulfillment for the requirement for the award of Doctor of Veterinary Medicine.

b. Publication

I. M.N Opara, **T.S Adewumi**, B.R Mohammed, S.S Obeta, M.K Simon, O.C Jegede and R.I.S Agbede (2017). 'Investigation on the Haemoprotozoan Parasites in Nigerian Local Breeds of Dogs in Gwagwalada, Federal Capital Territory (FCT) Nigeria'. Research Journal of Parasitology, *12 (1): 1-7*.

O9. REFERENCES

- a. Prof. Goke Bodunde
 Department of Horticulture,
 Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta.
 08033479262
 bodundegoke@yahoo.com
- b. Dr. Michael Takeet
 Department Veterinary Parasitology and Entomology,
 College of Veterinary Medicine,
 Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta.
 08037872682
 takeetmi@funnab.edu.ng
- c. Dr. B.R Mohammed
 Department of Veterinary Parasitology and Entomology,
 University of Abuja
 08038557168
 Balarabemohammed161@yahoo.co.uk

Signature	D 4
Nionanire	Date
Jigilataic	Date